Archived: Thursday, January 9, 2025 12:58:49 PM

From: Foltz Andrew Foltz Andrew

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 12:50:37 PM

To: Foltz Andrew Foltz Andrew

Subject: January 15 Meeting of the Oregon Sunshine Committee
Sensitivity: Normal

Good afternoon. The Oregon Sunshine Committee will meet virtually on Wednesday, January 15 @ 1:30. Meeting
materials and instructions on how to attend will be posted to the Committee’s Website when available. The agenda is
detailed below.

Agenda:

Opening of the meeting

Review/approve minutes from last meeting

Discussion with Ms. Mortimer and judicial fitness and misconduct records
Senate Bill 890 discussion

Process during the current legislative session

Discussion about Committee Vacancies

Other non-listed items if necessary.

NoOgRWN =

Regards,

Andrew C. Foltz

Senior Assistant Attorney General | Public Records Counsel | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice

1162 Court Street NE, Salem OR 97301-4096

(c) 971-283-1528

andrew.foltz@doj.oregon.gov
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